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03-03-2018
E-Procurement Corrigendum Notice

Reference to e-tender procure/BCAS/BMS/2017-18/NR/A.3( CPP tender ID 2018 _DU_312863_1)

dated 28.02.2018, following correction in Annexure ‘A" be noted by all concerned.

S. No.

Previous Clause

Revised Clause

1.
(Annexure
A - Clause

1)

Non-refundable tender fee of
500.00/- and refundable Bid
Security/ Earnest Money Deposit a
fixed amount 5% of the net price of
the each of the quoted item should
be remitted through DD or online
through RTGS/NEFT to the
following account separately. DD
must reach the college, sealed in
original, before the bid submission
date and time having tender and
bidder details at its back. The
College will not be responsible for
any missing information and any
postal or delay because of
whatsoever reason.

Non-refundable tender fee of Rs 250.00/-
and refundable Bid Security/ Earnest
Money Deposit a fixed amount of Rs
8000/- only should be remitted through
DD or online through RTGS/NEFT to the
following account separately. DD must
reach the college, sealed in original, before
the bid submission date and time having
tender and bidder details at its back. The
College will not be responsible for any
missing information and any postal or
delay because of whatsoever reason.

2.
(Annexure
A - Clause

1)

The bid security of the successful
bidder will be treated as the
performance security for the contract
or the warranty period. GFR 2017
will be applicable in regard of bid
and the performance security
deposited.

The bid security of the successful bidder
will be treated as part of the performance
security for the contract or the warranty
period. The performance security will be
5% of the net price quoted. The successful
vendor is required to deposit the remaining
amount before the commencement of the
contract. GFR 2017 will be applicable in
regard of bid and the performance security
deposited.

Any vendor who have already submitted the bids is suggested to revise it.

Yours Sincerely,

Principal




